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Firm Registration No. F-592

Addendum No. 3
July 27, 2022
SWG Project No. 19-118
CITY OF MERCEDES
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM,
EXISTING SEPTIC TANK DECOMMISSIONING,
AND PROPOSED LIFT STATION
FOR CAPISALLO TERRACE SUBDIVISION
The bid opening has been extended to Friday, August 12, 2022 at 3 p.m. at City of
Mercedes City Hall.
Due to limited material supplies and long lead times on delivery dates, material
changes are noted as follows.
The fiberglass manholes shall minimum wall thickness of %" throughout the
entire depth with a 30” clear opening per TCEQ.
All manholes, with the exception of the receiving manhole, shall be 48” diameter
with noted ’2” minimum wall thickness. The receiving manhole shall be 60” in
diameter with noted }2” minimum wall thickness. All manholes shall be integral
fiberglass manholes with base and stub outs.
Manhole covers shall be 32” cover Composite “CAP-ONE 30” (or pre-approved
equal), City logo, with a 30” minimum clear distance, shall be bolted down, and
shall be traffic rated H-20 or greater.
All Collector lines shall be SDR-26 “Heavy Wall” Sanitary Sewer Pipe and shall
be green in color. All TCEQ Separation requirements are mandatory.
All Sanitary Sewer Service laterals shall be SDR-26 Class 160 pressure rated and
shall be green in color.
The Force main from the Lift Station shall be Class 160 Pressure rated and shall

be green in color.

Sincerely,
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